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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Bronwyn Revell [brevell@sffJaw.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 9:34 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; John Wharton; Michael Minton; Lee Dobbins 

Subject: {BULK} Docket No. 09044S-WS 

Importance: Low 

Attachments: Third Amd to Water Lease Agreement. pdf; Third Amd to Wastewater Lease Agreement.pdf 

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person 
responsible for the electronic filing: 

John L. Wharton 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
2548 BJairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 877-6555 

iohnw@rsbattomeys.com 


b. 	 The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 090445-WS 
Application of Grove Land Utilities, LLC 
c. 	 The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 


Grove Land Utilities, LLC 

d. The total number of pages in each attached document: 2 documents, 5 pages each 

e. A brief but complete description of each attached document: 
Third Amendment to Water Lease Agreement and Third Amendment to Wastewater 

Lease Agreement 

BRONWYN REVELL 
Legal Assistant 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO,
SUNDSTROM, LLP 

FRIEDMAN & FUMEROt Lt.P Attorneys at Law 


2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 


Attorneys 

• ? T: 850.877.6555 
F: 850.656.4029 
brevell@sffl aW.com 
www.sfflaw.com 

Tallahassee. Lake Mary. Boca Raton 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. Ifyou have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888) 877-6555 and delete the original and an copies ofthis 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 
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THIRD AMENDMENT TOWATEBI,ENiE AGREJM!NT 

THIS THIRD AMENDMENT TO WATER LEASE AGREEMENT (this 

"Amendment") is bemby enttRd into by and between BYANS PROPERTIES. INC., a Florlda 

corporation (liLessot'), and GROVE I...AND UTILlTIES, LLC, a Florida limited liability 

company ("Lessee") on MayJ..1-, 2012. 


WITNESSETH; 

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee cn.tered into that certain Waf« Lease Airccmmrt (tbe 

"Water Lease Agreement") dated September 2, 2009. . 


WHEREAS. Lessor and Lessee c:x.CCIltcd that ctJItai1I. First Amendmeol to Watr:t Lease 
Agreement dated Febru.ary 15, 2012 (the "First Ameo.dm.ent.'). and that certain Second . 
AmClldm,ent to water :r.oa.e Agreement dated February 24,2012 (tho "SecoodAmcmdmenf,. 
(The water Lease Agrce.m.ent, as amenc.led bytho Firat Amendment and the Second .Am~ 
shall b.ereinafteI'be collectively referred: to as the "Lease'j. 

WHEREAS, Lessor and I..cssce have deemed it in their best interest to am.end the terms 
ofthe Lease as provided hereinbelow. 

NOW TJIEREFORE, inconsideration ofTen Don81'S ($10.00) inband paid, the mutual 
promises and covcmao.ts contained ~ and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt 
and sufficiency ofwhich are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. EJhlb1t "A" to the Lease is hereby replaced by the s1c:etcMs aad legal 

descriptions attached hereto as EJlUbit" 4"'. Lessor and Lessee hereby agree that the t&m1 

"Leased Premises" as used in the Lease shall hereafter refer to the real property described in 

Exhibit"4"'. attached hereto. 


2. Except as otbarwisc provided b.erein, all provisio11l ofthe Lease shall 

remain :in full force and effect as amended hereby. 


3. ,This Amendment may be executed :in any number ofidentical co1Ulte1parts
each ofwhich shall be deemed to be an original for all pm:poses but all ofwhich shall eonsti.tute 
one and the same :instrument. and a copy ofsuch signature received tbrough tole.fax. tr;ansmission 
shall biDd tho party whoso slgnatme is 80 received as'ifsuch signatJlEe were an original. In 
making proof ofthis Ameo.dm.eat. it Bhall notbe necessary to produce or accoum for more of 
such COlDlterparts than are required to show that eachparty ha:eta c:x.ecuted at least one such 

, counterpart. 
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IN wrrNESS WllEBEOI', the parties hereto have exCcuted this Third Amendment to 
Wilt« Lease Agn:ancnt on the date ribowil above.. . 

I·ESSOR: LESSER: 

BvANS PROPBRTIBS, INC., a GROVE LAND um..m:BS. LLC, a F10rida 

Florida COIpOrItiOD' . limited liability company . 


By: efht~&l t. ~tk.. By: Fb.r&.c1 (~~ 
~L Bclwarda, President Ronald L. Bdwuds, MImaga' 

[CORPORATE SEAL] 
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SKETCH &. LEGAL DESCRIPTION Exhibit"A" 
lIISI$NDTASUR'IIEY . 

. ~age 1 of3 

.BLOCI: KO. 20 

, S 87"11t39,· E 

2473.65' 

jE~ 
5~ 

'--.'P.O.C. 
(I) ... 

EAST 417..+2' 

~ ,..:, 1: i'--P.O.B.,..:BLOCI: KO. 19 
~, ~LEASE PARCEL FOR 

WA1ER TREAlWENT 
PlANT (:1:4 ACRES) 

~ §
z 

iE 
'i 

, .. I! . .. 
WEST 417.42.' . 

BEING A POR11ON OF'BlOCK NO. 19. AGRICUlllJRE PlAT OF flORIDA UAID QlRUS GROVE. . 
ACCORDING m 1HE PLAT tHEREOF. AS REOORDED IN PlAT BOOK 13. PAGE 1. PUBUC RECORDS OF 
ST. lUaE COlM'Y AM) BEINe MORE PARllCULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COUUENCING AT 1HE NORtHWEST CORNER" OF SAID BlOCK NO. 19. ntENCE HEAD S 87i8'39- E'. 
Al.ONG lHE NOR1H UNE OF SAID BLOCK .NO. 19. A DISTANCE OF 2473.65 FEET, tHENCE SOU1H A 
DISTANCE OF' 136.63 FEET TO 11iE POINT OF BEGINNING. 'THENCE CONTINUE SOUlH A DISTANCE 
OF 411.42 FEET, niENCE wEsT. A DISTANCE OF .17.42 FEET. lHENCE NORTH A DISTANCE OF 
417.42 FEET. TH~CE EAST A DISTANCE OF 417.42. FEET TO tHE POINT OF' BEGINNING. 

SAID DESCRIBED PARCEL LYHG WI1HJN SECllON 6, TO~SHIP 34 SOUtH. RANGE J8 EAST AND 
CONTAINING FOUR ACRES. ~E 'OR LESS. ' 

HOlE: '!HIS IS NOr ASKI'IQt (I" 1IIIR'!!Y~8UT ClI'4.Y A GRAPHIC DEPIC1IQN
Of: 1HE OI!SCRIP1ION .sHO'Ift HER!OIL ._ 11M 8I!EN HO FI!1.D 
WDRIC,-...0 OF TH£ SUIIoIECI' PRCIPEJO'Y IlR ........ IEJ IN 
CONNEC"IION 11TH tHE IWl"ARA1ION OF 1IIE INRlRUATION IIfOI1ti 1IlREON. 

MOlE: I.AMlS SHO'Mt H!NDt _ NOJ .AIm1Wm!D. f(It lIGHt-OF-WAY 
"!fIl/flit EASEMafTS (I" REIXIRD. ~..j-l>Jr<.


ael,T. KoIOdzI ~ ." DCite 
. Profeallional Surveyor &: ..opper . 

P.O.B. - POINT Of' BEGlNNlfO florida Certlftcate No. 38114 .. 
P.o.c. - POINT ar COMIotENCBENT 

GlUPBIC SCALE 
!dO 0' • 1011

BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON AAE ASSUUED AND 
RElATIVE 10 1HE NORTH Lf,IE OF a.OCK NO. 19 bwoor-!..--' I 

2110 

I 
HAlftNG A BEARING OF S '71"30" E. .....(_-_a..... > 
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SKETCH " DESCRlPl10N 
OF LEASE PARCEl. FOR 

WATER lREATMENT PLANT 
SAINT WOE COUN1Y - 1.0. 4 

Fie: 09-071.01 
calc.dw; 

DGle: 4-27-2012 

Tech: SHB 



'SKETCH & LEGAL DESCRIPllON 
THIS IS NOT It. SIIIYEY ' 

Page 2 of3 

tWEST, "'17.42' 

~ ~ 

(~LEASE PARCEL. FOR 
WATER lREAlMENT 
PLANT (:J::": ACRES) I, 

EAST 417.42' 

'3F=..s15,0
ZOI-

BEING A f'alTlON or nlE SECl10N 15, TOWNSHIP 34 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, IN OKEEOiOBEE 
CruNTY AND BEJNG MORE PARllCUlARLY DES~lBm AS Fa.Lows: 

COMMENCING AT'1HE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID, SECTION 15, THENCE HEAD S 89"36'16- E. 
AUlNG lHE SOUTH UNE or SAID SECllON 15, A DISTANCE OF 232.3.82. FEET, THENCE NORTH A 
DISTANCE Of' 1903.53 FEET 1'0 1HE POINT' OF' BEGINNING. THENCE CONTINUE NORTH A DISTANCE 
or ...17....2 FEET, THENCE WEST A DISTANCE OF "'17.42 FEET. THENCE SOUlH A DISTANCE OF 
417 .... 2 FEET, THENCE EAST A' DISTANCE OF' 417.42 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

SAID DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINING FOUR Actus, WORE OR 'LESS. 

MOlE: 1HIS IS NOT A SIICE1t'H (I SUR\'EY, Bltr eN.Y A GRAPHIC DEPIC1IOH 
(F lHE OISCRPlION ..,.. HSII!Dt 1HEIIE lIAS IIEElf NO FIELO 

Y/ORI(,w.wJNO (I 1HE SlJ8JE'CT PAt'lPSl'IY CWI uotUoIBITII SEt' II 

CXlNN£C1IQN VIIK 11£ PN!PARAlION at' '!HE 1NI"OIIMA'fION SIlO. It!RElltI. 


NOT!: LAIIDS IiIINIf HERECN 'IIIRE NOT ABS'ntAclm Fla RlGHT-<J"-WAY 

MJ/CIiC EASEUDllI at',RECClIID. ' 


P.o.a. - POINT OF' BEGINNING 
P.o.c. - POINT OF' qauMENCEMENT. 

BEARINGS SHOWN HEREOH ARE ASSUUED AND 
RElATNE TO THE SOJnI UNE CF SECllON 15, 
lOVotlSHIP 34 SOUTH, RANCE 38 EAST HA'ANG A '(_nlr'BEARING OF' S 89"38'16- E. Sheet 1 of 1 

FIle: 09-077.01 
calc.dwgsKETCH Ie DESCRIPl10N 

Date: 4-27-2012OF' lEASE PARca.., FtlR 

WATER TREATMENT PLANT Tech: SNB
OKEEOIORE couNTY - 1.0. 1 
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SKETCH & LEGAL' DESCRIPTION kbJhjt"A" 
1IIS IS NOT A SURVEY 

EAST 417.42' 

lEASE PARCEL FOR 
WAlEK lREAlMENT 
PLANT (::I:.... ACRES) 

WEST ...-17.....2· 

) 

, , ~;p.O.C• 
. 31.,32

10IItSItP 33 .., ... 
. .-",M !OJ~ 

6 5 

SEiNG A POR11ON OF ntE SEC110N 31.. TOWNSHIP 33 SCUlH, RANGE 38 EAST, IN INDIAN RIVER 
COUNTY AND BElN~ ..ORE PARlICULARL.'f D£S<:RIBED M3 FOlLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF' SAID .SECllON ,31, THENCE HEAD N 81l'S',r W. 
ALONG THE SOUTH UNE OF'SAID SECl10N 31. A DISTANCE OF' 2487.54 FEET, THENCE NORlH A 
DISTANCE OF 2766.12 FEET TO 11£ paNT OF' BEGlNNIOO. mENCE CON11NUE NORTH A DISTANCE' 
OF ..-17.....2 FEET. THENCE EAST A DISTANCE OF ""7.42 FEET. THENCE SOUTH A DlSTAt-lCE OF 
...'7....2 FEET. 1HENCE WEST A DISTANCE OF 417.42. FEET TO THE POINT Of BEGINNING. 

SAID DESCRIBED P~CE1. CONTAlNI~ FOUR ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

NO'lEI 11\1$ IS NOT A SI<En:H OF SllR'tIEY. MIT DNI.Y A GRAPHIC tII'JIIC'IICIt 
ctF ll£ Di!'SaW'l1ON 5HOWN tBIEON. THERE HAS EIEIiJI NO fIELD 
WCRK.\'I£\IINO OF "fIC SJB.E.CT I'ROPI!RTY Oft UOHUWENlI SET IN 
cc:NCc1ION 'M'nt 1HE PREPARATDI OF "fIC WClRUA1ION ~ HERECII. 

NOl!': LANJS ..,.. HEREON _ NOT A8S1RAC'I!D FOR AICHT-oF":WAY 
NIl/f'la EASBE:NTS CF' REmIl. 

P.O.B. - P<ltNT OF BEGItNING 
P.O.c. - PaNT OF au.lEHCEWENT 

2I!DBEAAIHGS SHOWN HEREON NI£ ASSUMED AND 
REL!\11VE TO 1lfE SOUTH UN! aF SEClION 31. 
TOYINSHIP 33 SOlITH. RANGE 38 EAST HA'JINC ,A I 
BEARING OF S 8In8'12" E. Sheet 1 of 1 

GlUPBlC SCAl& 
lIIIO 0 .100 

~.-..J .! 
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ne: 09-077.01 
colc.dwgSKETCH ,,' DESCRIPnON 

Date: 4-27-201~ar LEASE PARCEl. FOR 

WA1ER mEAlMEN1 PLANT' Tech: SHBINDIAN RI'JER OClUNTY - I.D. 2 

http:09-077.01
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